OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
Clay County, Florida
Sheriff Michelle Cook
“Selfless service for all.”
Office Memorandum

Date: January 24, 2024

To: Howard Wanamaker, County Manager
b

From: Vicki Adams, Chief Financial Officer. "

Subject: Acceptance of Grant Award — FY 23 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Local Solicitation

*REQUESTED ACTION: A Budget Amendment for the FY 23 Edward Byrne Memorial
Justice Assistance Grant Local Solicitation grant award in the amount $48,469. The
amendment is necessary in order for CCSO to expend the funds as outlined in the grant
to support the Clay Community Connect Program and expand the operations of the
Real Time Crime Center by acquiring 14 additional PTZ cameras. The County Project
number is PRJ100645.

BACKGROUND: On June 13, 2023, as part of the Board’'s Consent Agenda, the Board
approved CCSO's request to apply for this grant along with several other grants that our
agency was going to pursue for FY 23-24. The grant award acceptance was processed
on October 3, 2023.

FUNDING SOURCE:

Revenue

Justice Administration Grant FD1002-CC1233-PRJ100645-GR010135-
RC331220 $48,469

Appropriation

Expenditures Other than Salaries FD1002-CC1233-PRJ100645-GR010135-
SC549900 $48,469

STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS: NA

ADVANCE PAYMENT REQUIRED: NA

SOLE SOURCE: NA

Our Community, Our County, Our Responsibility.....
We're All In This Together



